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EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: nancy@casgarage.sg
Sent: Friday, 14 April 2023 5:13 pm
To: EzLyna (LKKAuto); 'Motor Claim - III'
Cc: 'Aldrin Ang'; catherine@casgarage.sg; 'Eng Chong Liau'
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - PRI & Liability - Accident Involving SKZ2516Z & SMQ3573A ON 

15.02.2023 *** LKK REF: CC4/III23001742/Aya3
Attachments: LOA.pdf; CAS-23-PI00031.pdf; GIA REPORT.pdf; receipt-20230216-101407.pdf; RENTAL 

AGREEMENT.pdf; RENTAL INVOICE.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Ezlyna 
  
ACCIDENT ON 15 FEB 2023 INVOLVING SKZ2516Z & SMQ3573A ALONG WEST COAST DRIVE.   
  
We are the repair workshop for the owner of vehicle SKZ2516Z which was involved in the captioned accident with your 
insured's vehicle. The vehicle owner has requested and authorised us to assist him/her in presenting their claim against 
the party responsible for the damage to the vehicle. 
  
As the accident was caused by the negligent act of your insured driver SM3573A, we are submitting these claims for 
your consideration on behalf of the owner/driver/claimant. 
  

(w/gst) 
 
  
 
 

We enclose the following documents to support the claims: - 
 

·         Repair Bill 
·         GIA Report 
·         Letter of Authorisation 
.      LTA Search Invoice 
.      Rental Agreement 
.      Rental Invoice 
    

Kindly look into the matter and let us hear from you on the settlement of our client's claim as soon as possible. 
  
Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to any personal injury claim 
(if any) of the owner/driver/claimant. 
 
Thank you and regards, 
Nancy Lam 
Hp: +65 8782 7171 
Email: nancy@casgarage.sg 
 

1. Cost of Repair $7,452.00 
2. Loss of Rental (13days x $120) $1,560.00 
3. LTA Search Fee $26.75 

TOTAL $9,038.75 





PAYMENT ADVICE
To: CAS GARAGE PTE LTD

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#02-22 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

Customer INDIA INTERNATIONAL
INSURANCE PTE LTD

Invoice Number CAS-23-PI00031

Amount Due 7,452.00
Due Date 28 Apr 2023

Amount
Enclosed

 

Enter the amount you are paying above

Company Registration No: 201828067M.  Registered Office: 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6, #02-22 AUTOBAY, SINGAPORE 417883.

PROFORMA INVOICE
INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
Attention: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT
64 CECIL STREET
#04/06-00
IOB BUILDING
049711
SINGAPORE

Invoice Date
13 Apr 2023

Invoice Number
CAS-23-PI00031

Reference
SKZ2516Z / HONDA
VEZEL

Tax Reference
Number
201828067M

CAS GARAGE PTE
LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE
6
#02-22 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

Description Quantity Unit Price Tax Amount SGD

COST OF REPAIR FOR VEHICLE SKZ2516Z
(THIRD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST SMQ3573A)
DOA: 15/02/2023

1.00 6,900.00 8% 6,900.00

Subtotal 6,900.00

TOTAL  LOCAL SUPPLY OF
GOODS AND SERVICES 8%

552.00

TOTAL SGD 7,452.00

Due Date: 28 Apr 2023
Cheques made payable to ' Cas Garage Pte Ltd '
Paynow / Transfer to UEN 201828067M
Bank Account Number : OCBC 6080 5022 5001

"Thank you for choosing CAS Garage.
You will receive a SMS shortly after you have
made the payment to enjoy some perks from us!"







Land Transport Authority 

10 Sin Ming Drive 

Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. : M4-0006529-2

Print Date/Time : 16 Feb 2023 / 10:14:07

Receipt Date/Time : 16 Feb 2023 / 10:13:57

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-230216-000753

Previous Receipt No. :

S/N Item Description/ 
Business Transaction Reference 
No.

Amount 
Before  

GST (S$)

GST 
Amount 

(S$)

Amount 
After GST 

(S$)
Result of Insurance Enquiry - SMQ3573A 
As at 15 Feb 2023/15:40:00 
Insurance Co: INDIA INT'L INS PTE LTD

1 Insurance Enquiry - SMQ3573A 

Enquiry Fee    

20230216101250588615

24.77 1.98 26.75

Sub-Total 24.77 1.98 26.75

Total Before Rounding 24.77 1.98 26.75

Rounding Difference 0.00

Total Amount Payable 26.75

 

Paid By

462845XXXXXX0675 eNETS Credit Card 26.75 

Total 26.75

Cash Change 0.00

Tendered Amount 26.75

Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

 
 

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

 
Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service 

provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee 
may apply.

 


